05/01/2021 Gmail - Purchase order E281221

M Gma || Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase order E281221

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Jan 5, 2021 at 2:26 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: STONE, Pauline (BUCKINGHAMSHIRE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST) <pauline.stone4@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2021 at 14:25

Subject: RE: Purchase order E281221

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Yes, happy to proceed. | putin as £18.00 but system has wrapped round text the value of the PO is correct .

Many thanks

a

From: Eproc.Enquiries (BUCKINGHAMSHIRE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)
Sent: 05 January 2021 08:51

To: STONE, Pauline (BUCKINGHAMSHIRE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)
Subject: FW: Purchase order E281221

[Quoted text hidden]

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank
you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England
and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https:/portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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